
    Clarification Notice                                                                                                       

 

Tender 
Title 
 

Annual Tender for supplies & services 
– Catering Supplies 

Tender 
Reference  

TSS57 

Date  
 

29/05/2020 

 

Clarification 
number 

Question Response Date issued 

1. Lot 12 - Will you take a frozen product as an 
alternative? 

No only fresh is acceptable for this lot.  Please 
see Lot 11 for provision of frozen food. 

27.05.2020 

2. To tender for a Lot do you have to provide matches 
for every item within the Lot? 

No, you can tender for any item within a Lot. 27.05.2020 

3. Do you have annual volumes available for each 
item? 

We do not have annual volumes available.  
Ordering is on an as required basis. 

27.05.2020 

4. “Roasting Chickens  - Fresh (Large) (Each Chicken 
must weigh between 2200 - 2399g) 1Kg” 
 
chickens that weight 2200g (kg) and then ask for 
1Kg? Not sure which they want? Do they want the 
chicken that weights 2.2kg or 1kg? 
 

The Line 12.1 should read: 
 
“Roasting Chickens – Fresh (Large) (Each 
Chicken must weigh between 2200-2399g)” 
 
Quantity – 1x 2200g-2399g 

29.05.2020 

 


